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STABILIZATION 

I 2500 OCEANA DR. HART, Ml 49420 

NC. 

April Lazzaro 

Senior Environmental Quality Analyst 

Air Quality Division, EGLE 

Dear April Lazzaro, 
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AQD Gr.:inrJ n. pid;; Dist rict 

(231) 873-4006 

FAX (231) 873-7300 

November 21 , 2022 

SRN: P0828, Oceana County 

This letter is in response to the Violation Notice received on November 14, 2022, 

regarding a violation of Rule 201, failure to obtain a Permit to Install. 

The Nonmetallic Mineral Crushing Plant in question was purchased in December 2021. 

Instalh1.tion of the plant occurred June 2022. 

Wadel Stabilization believed that the crushing plant was exempt from permitting as it 

will not be processing more than 150 tons of material per hour and was unaware that permitting 

was needed for the relocation and reconstruction of the plant until being notified by April 

Lazzaro on November 4, 2022. 

Since the conversation on November 4, 2022, the plant has not been in operation. 

Operations will not resume until the required Permit is obtained. 

To correct this violation, a Permit to Install application has been submitted. Please let us 

know if any additional action or information is needed regarding this matter. 

Thank you for your time, 

Ben Wadel 

cc: Jenine Camilleri, EGLE 
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